‘Marie Dunne - Commun. Mar

From: Shannon, Colim [Colm.Shannon-
29 September 2004 17:54

Sent:

To: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr
Subject: RE: Insight

Sensitivity: Confidential

Marie

Yes this 1s a good idea and I am content with your suggested draft.

Colm

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr [mailto:MDunne_
Sent: 29 September 2004 13:59

To: Colm Shannon (E-mail)

Subject: Insight

Importance: High

Sensitivity: Confidential

" - Colm - I was thinking it might be a good idea for us to have a statement

ready for Stella and Geoff, just in case they would get door-stepped. Do
you agree and 1f so, what do you think about the attached? I haven't shared

this with either of them yet.

Marie

<<Raychel - statement - Sept 04.doc>>

This email is confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual
to whom 1t is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed are solely those of
the author and do not necessarily represent those of Altnagelvin Hospitals

Health and Social Services Trust.
If you are not the intended recipient, be advised that you have received

this email i1n error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
mall in error please contact the sender.
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